
TO:    Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board

FROM:    Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

RE:  Inspection Activity Report - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF MAY: 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022

Total Building Permit Inspections 76 45 31 26 196 150 303 221

Footings 7 9 5 5 36 24 48 38

Foundation 4 5 4 2 16 19 24 26

Pre-Backfill 2 2 1 2 7 16 10 20

Framing 8 3 2 3 19 10 29 16

Rough-In for Radon 4 2 1 0 6 8 11 10

Plumbing 10 4 0 3 10 11 20 18

Insulation 8 5 4 2 19 15 31 22

Woodstoves, Chimneys, etc. 0 2 0 1 1 0 1 3

Final Inspection 17 4 3 3 47 25 67 32

Miscellaneous/Other 3 6 11 2 12 9 26 17

Files Closed 13 3 1 3 23 13 37 19

YEAR TO DATE:

Total Building Permit Inspections 176 156 180 185 576 452 932 793

Footings 9 14 12 10 46 31 67 55

Foundation 6 7 9 8 32 29 47 44

Pre-Backfill 6 3 2 3 12 18 20 24

Framing 28 15 19 17 99 49 146 81

Rough-In for Radon 6 6 7 6 6 13 19 25

Plumbing 19 12 9 10 60 39 88 61

Insulation 21 21 19 15 74 67 114 103

Woodstoves, Chimneys, etc. 2 5 1 2 27 14 30 21

Final Inspection 43 35 43 55 131 105 217 195

Miscellaneous/Other 11 11 30 21 27 31 68 63

Files Closed 25 27 30 38 62 56 117 121
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